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AGREED ORDER
The Complainant and the Respondent desire to settle and compromise this action without hearing or adjudication of any issue of fact or law, and consent to the entry of the following Findings of Fact and Order.  Pursuant to IC 13-30-3-3, entry into the terms of this Agreed Order does not constitute an admission of any violation alleged herein.


I.  FINDINGS OF FACT
1.
Complainant is the Commissioner (hereinafter referred to as AComplainant@) of the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (hereinafter referred to as AIDEM@), a department of the State of Indiana created by IC 13-13-1-1.

2.
The IDEM has jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter of this action.

3.
Respondent is Pritchett Brothers, Inc. (APritchett@), hired by the Historic Landmarks Foundation of Indiana, Inc. (AHLFI@) to perform the renovation activities at the West Baden Springs Hotel (AWBSH@) located at 8538 West Baden Avenue in West Baden Springs, Orange County, Indiana.  Respondent was a non-notifier at the time of the inspections, with the exception of the September 28, 1998, inspection.  On September 22, 1998, Respondent submitted an initial Notification of Regulated Waste Activity Form for Ron Pritchett=s Farm notifying as a large quantity generator of D008.  Mr. Jon Pritchett was identified as the facility contact and Ms. Camila Pritchett was identified as the legal owner of the facility.  The facility was assigned the EPA I.D. No. INR 000 017 426.  Also on September 22, 1998, Respondent submitted an initial Notification of Regulated Waste Activity Form for the Pritchett Construction Shop notifying as a large quantity generator of D008.  Mr. Jon Pritchett was identified as the facility contact and Pritchett was identified as the legal owner of the facility.  The facility was assigned the EPA I.D. No. INR 000 017 434.

4.
On October 17, 1996, Pritchett, on behalf of HLFI, submitted a Special Waste Permit Application to IDEM for the purpose of receiving approval to dispose of lead-based paint (ALBP@) at an approved solid waste disposal facility.  The laboratory analysis indicated the LBP waste stream was hazardous for lead.

5.
On November 7, 1996, HLFI submitted its initial Notification of Regulated Waste Activity Form (EPA Form 8700-12) notifying as a large quantity generator of hazardous waste characteristic for lead (D008).  Mr. Ron Pritchett of Pritchett was identified as the facility contact and HLFI was identified as the legal owner of the facility.  The aforementioned form was submitted to IDEM regarding the renovation activities to be performed at WBSH.  HLFI was assigned the EPA I.D. No. INR 000 008 763.

6.
On November 19, 1996, Ms. Tina Connor of HLFI submitted correspondence to IDEM requesting a change of generator status from large quantity generator of hazardous waste to small quantity generator of hazardous waste.  HLFI had determined that it would generate approximately 2,000 pounds of D008 hazardous waste chips over a three (3) month period instead of 4,000 pounds as previously reported to IDEM.

7.
Based upon an investigation of WBSH and unpermitted hazardous waste facilities on May 28-29, June 10-11, 17, 19, & 24, and September 9, 17, & 28, 1998, by OSHWM of IDEM, IDEM contends that the following violations were in existence or observed at the time of the inspection:

a.
Pursuant to 329 IAC 3.1-1-10 and 40 CFR 263.11(a), every hazardous waste generator, transporter, or owner or operator of a hazardous waste facility shall notify the Commissioner of such activities on forms provided by the Commissioner and receive an EPA identification number.  Based upon information gathered by IDEM, Respondent failed to notify as a transporter or obtain an EPA identification number when the following occurred:

(i).
The transport of LBP waste without a hazardous waste manifest from WBSH to an unpermitted disposal facility in Lawrence County, Indiana (hereinafter referred to as ARon Pritchett=s Farm@);

(ii).
The transport of one (1) fifty-five (55) gallon container of LBP waste without a hazardous waste manifest from WBSH to an open dump site located at 38o 33' 185" N, 86o 42' 72"W within Martin County, Indiana;

(iii).
The transport of two (2) fifty-five (55) gallon containers and one (1) roll of plastic containing LBP waste without a hazardous waste manifest from WBSH to an open dump site located at 38o 34' 123" N, 86o 40' 732" W within Orange County, Indiana; and

(iv).
The transport of two (2) fifty-five (55) gallon containers of paint-related hazardous waste (D001, F003, and F005) from WBSH to the Pritchett Construction Shop located at the northwestern corner of the intersection of State Road 37 and old State Road 37 in Needmore, Lawrence County, Indiana.

b.
Pursuant to IC 13-30-2-1(12), 40 CFR 263.20, and 329 IAC 3.1-8, no person may cause or allow the transportation of a hazardous waste without a manifest if a manifest is required by law.  Based upon the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent caused or allowed the transportation of hazardous waste without a hazardous waste manifest when the following occurred:

(i).
The transport of LBP waste from WBSH to Ron Pritchett=s Farm, an unpermitted disposal facility located in Lawrence County, Indiana;

(ii).
The transport of one (1) fifty-five (55) gallon container of LBP waste from WBSH to an open dump site located at 38o 33' 185" N, 86o 42' 72"W within Martin County, Indiana;

(iii).
The transport of two (2) fifty-five (55) gallon containers and one (1) roll of plastic each containing LBP waste from WBSH to an open dump site located at 38o 34' 123" N, 86o 40' 732" W within Orange County, Indiana; and

(iv).
The transport of two (2) fifty-five (55) gallon containers of paint-related hazardous waste (D001, F003, and F005) from WBSH to the Pritchett Construction Shop located at the northwestern corner of the intersection of State Road 37 and old State Road 37 in Needmore, Lawrence County, Indiana.

c.
Pursuant to IC 13-30-2-1(10) and 40 CFR 270.1(c), no person may commence or engage in the operation of any hazardous waste facility without having first obtained a permit from IDEM.  Specifically, a person who receives and subsequently stores or disposes of hazardous waste is an operator of a hazardous waste facility and, therefore, is subject to the permit requirements of 40 CFR Part 270.  Based upon the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent did not obtain a permit for Ron Pritchett=s Farm located in Lawrence County, Indiana.

d.
Pursuant to 329 IAC 3.1-1-10, every hazardous waste generator, transporter, or owner or operator of a hazardous waste facility shall notify the commissioner of such activities on forms provided by the Commissioner.  Furthermore, the Commissioner shall require every owner or operator of a hazardous waste facility to utilize the identification numbers issued by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.  Based upon information gathered by IDEM, Respondent failed to notify as an owner or operator of a hazardous waste treatment, storage or disposal facility.

e.
Pursuant to 40 CFR 264.1(b), an owner or operator of a hazardous waste facility must comply with standards of this Part.  Based on the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent failed to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR 264 when it accepted LBP waste without a hazardous waste manifest at Ron Pritchett=s Farm located in Lawrence County, Indiana;

On September 28, 1998, Pritchett manifested (State Manifest Document Nos. MI7348716, MI7348717, MI7348718, MI7348719, and MI7348720) five (5) dump trucks (approximately 230,000 pounds) of soil and soil contaminated with LBP waste (D008) from Ron Pritchett=s Farm to City Environmental, Inc. (EPA I.D. No. MID 980 991 566) in Detroit, Michigan.

On September 28, 1998, Pritchett manifested (State Manifest Document Nos. MI7348703 and MI7348704) two (2) dump trucks (approximately 92,000 pounds) of soil contaminated with LBP waste (D008) from the Pritchett Shop in Needmore, Indiana, to City Environmental, Inc. (EPA I.D. No. MID 980 991 566) in Detroit, Michigan

f.
Pursuant to IC 13-30-2-1(3) and 329 IAC 10-4-2, a person may not deposit any contaminants upon the land in a place and manner that creates or would create a pollution hazard that violates or would violate a rule adopted by one (1) of the boards.  Based upon the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent allowed hazardous waste to be deposited upon the land in a place and manner that has created a pollution hazard that violates or would violate a rule adopted by one (1) of the boards when it:

(i).
Deposited one (1) fifty-five (55) gallon container of LBP waste at an open dump site located at 38o 33' 185" N, 86o 42' 72"W within Martin County, Indiana; and

(ii).
Deposited two (2) fifty-five (55) gallon containers and one (1) roll of plastic each containing LBP waste at an open dump site located at 38o 34' 123" N, 86o 40' 732" W within Orange County, Indiana.

g.
Pursuant to 40 CFR 268.35(a), persons may not allow the land disposal of certain hazardous waste streams, including D008, without appropriate treatment, subsequent to August 8, 1990.  Based upon the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent allowed the land disposal of LBP waste at various facilities without proper treatment.

h.
Pursuant to 329 IAC 3.1-15-4, an owner or operator of a hazardous waste facility must establish financial assurance for closure of the facility.  Based upon the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent failed to establish financial assurance for closure of its hazardous waste facility.

i.
Pursuant to 329 IAC 3.1-15-8(a), an owner or operator of a hazardous waste facility must demonstrate financial responsibility for claims arising from the operation of said facility from sudden and accidental occurrences that cause injury to persons or property.  Based upon the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent failed to demonstrate financial responsibility for claims arising from the operation of its hazardous waste facility from sudden and accidental occurrences that cause injury to persons or property.

j.
Pursuant to 329 IAC 3.1-7-8(a)(1), a generator who transports, or offers for transport, hazardous waste for off-site treatment, storage, disposal, or recovery, must complete the manifest adopted by the board (EPA Form 8700-22) according to the instructions provided at 329 IAC 3.1-7 through 12.  Specifically, a generator must enter its twelve-digit EPA identification number within Box 1 on the manifest.  Based upon the information gathered by IDEM, Respondent failed to enter its EPA identification number within Box 1 on the following hazardous waste manifests: INA1314087, INA1343121, INA1314191, and INA1343091.

8.
Pursuant to IC 13-30-3-3, IDEM issued a Notice of Violation via Certified Mail to:

Richard Pritchett, President & Resident Agent

Pritchett Brothers, Inc.

R.R. #2, P.O. Box 419

Springville, Indiana 47462

9.
In recognition of the settlement reached, Respondent waives any right to administrative and judicial review of this Agreed Order.


II.  ORDER
1.
This Agreed Order shall be effective (Aeffective date@) when it is approved by the Complainant or his delegate, and has been received by the Respondent.  This Agreed Order shall have no force or effect until the Effective Date.

2.
Within forty-five (45) days of the effective date of the Order, Respondent shall submit to IDEM for approval a closure plan, pursuant to 40 CFR 264 Subpart G, for Ron Pritchett=s Farm located in Lawrence County, Indiana.

3.
Upon IDEM=s approval of the closure plan, referenced in Order No. 2, Respondent shall implement the plan as approved, and in accordance with the timeframes contained therein.

4.
Upon the effective date of the Order, Respondent shall neither accept for transport nor transport hazardous waste without first notifying IDEM and using a hazardous waste manifest when required by law. 

5.
Upon the effective date of the Order, pursuant to IC 13-30-2-1, 329 IAC 3.1-1-10, and 40 CFR 264 and 270, Respondent shall not operate a hazardous waste facility without first notifying IDEM, receiving a permit, and complying with standards for hazardous waste management facilities.

6.
Upon the effective date of the Order, pursuant to 329 IAC 3.1-7-8, Respondent shall properly complete its hazardous waste manifests when offering hazardous waste for transport.

7.
All submittals required by this Agreed Order, unless notified otherwise in writing, shall be sent to:

Ms. Jennifer Reno

Hazardous Waste Section

Office of Enforcement

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

100 North Senate Avenue

P.O. Box 6015

Indianapolis, Indiana 46206-6015

8.
All submittals required by this Agreed Order shall contain the following certification:

AI certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted.  Based upon my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

9.
Respondent is assessed a Civil Penalty of Fifty-Two Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($52,800). Respondent shall be assessed statutory interest in accordance with I.C. 24-4.1-1-101, except as set forth below, and shall pay said penalty amount plus interest in eight installments of Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Twelve Dollars ($8,712) each.  The first installment shall be due within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Agreed Order. All subsequent installments shall be due within one hundred eighty (180) days of the preceding on-time installment until the penalty is paid in full.  However, the Respondent shall have the option of paying the full remaining principal amount at any time.  If the full remaining principal amount is paid before 1,290 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, interest shall be assessed only to and including the date that final payment is made.  All checks shall be made payable to the Environmental Management Special Fund.

10.
In the event the following terms and conditions are violated, the Complainant may assess and the Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty in the following amounts:

Violation





Penalty
Failure to comply with the time

$500 per violation per day

frame specified in Order #2

11.
Stipulated penalties shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days after Respondent receives written notice that the Complainant has determined a stipulated penalty is due.  Assessment and payment of stipulated penalties shall not preclude the Complainant from seeking any additional relief against the Respondent for violation of the Agreed Order.  In lieu of assessment of any of the stipulated penalties given above, the Complainant may seek any other remedies or sanctions available by virtue of Respondent’s violation of this Agreed Order or Indiana law, including, but not limited to, civil penalties pursuant to IC 13-30-4.

12.
Civil and stipulated penalties are payable by check to the Environmental Management Special Fund.  Checks shall include the Cause Number and shall be mailed to:

Cashier

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

100 North Senate Avenue

P.O. Box 7060

Indianapolis, Indiana 46206-7060

13.
In the event that the civil penalty required by paragraph 9 is not paid within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date of the Agreed Order, Respondent shall pay interest on the unpaid balance at the rate established by IC 24-4.6-1-101.  The interest shall continue to accrue until the civil penalty is paid in full.

14.
This Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent, its officers, directors, principals, employees, agents, successors, subsidiaries, and assigns.   The signatories to this Agreed Order certify that they are fully authorized to execute this document and legally bind the parties they represent.  No change in ownership, corporate, or partnership status of the Respondent shall in any way alter its status or responsibilities under this Agreed Order.

15.
In the event that any terms of this Agreed Order are found to be invalid, the remaining terms shall remain in full force and effect and shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreed Order did not contain the invalid terms.

16.
The Respondent shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order, if in force, to any subsequent owners or successors before ownership rights are transferred.  Respondent shall ensure that all contractors, firms, and other persons performing work under this Agreed Order comply with the terms of this Agreed Order.

17.
This Agreed Order shall remain in effect until IDEM issues a Resolution of Cause letter to Respondent.

TECHNICAL RECOMMENDATION

RESPONDENT

By:
___________________________

By:
_________________________

Nancy Johnston, Chief

Hazardous Waste Section




Office of Enforcement

Department of Environmental

Management

Date:
__________________________

Date:
_________________________

COUNSEL FOR COMPLAINANT


COUNSEL FOR RESPONDENT

By:
__________________________

By:
_________________________

Aaron Schmoll

Office of Legal Counsel

Department of Environmental

Management

Date:
_________________________

Date:
_________________________

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

THIS ____________ DAY OF _______________, 2000.

FOR THE COMMISSIONER:

__Signed 10/13/00____

Felicia A. Robinson

Assistant Commissioner

Office of Enforcement

